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HACCP – Useful Websites and Publications 

(also available to download from www.vwa.co.uk/links.htm) 

UK Sites 

 Department of Health 
www.dh.gov.uk  

 Food Standards Agency 
www.food.gov.uk 

 Eurosurveillance Weekly 
www.eurosurveillance.org 

 Institute of Food Science and Technology (IFST) 
www.ifst.org 

 Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
www.defra.gov.uk 

 Royal Society for Public Health 
www.rsph.org.uk 

 Department of Agriculture & Rural Development 
www.dardni.gov.uk 

 BSE Inquiry 
www.bseinquiry.gov.uk/ 

 The Packaging Society 
 www.iop.co.uk 
 
 
Other European Sites 

 Directorate General for 'Health and Consumers' 
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health_consumer/index_en.htm  

 Scientific Committee on Food 
http://ec.europa.eu/food/committees/scientific/index_en.htm 

 Biotechnology, European Commission 
http://ec.europa.eu/biotechnology/index_en.htm 

 European Food Information Council 
www.eufic.org 

 WHO Regional Office for Europe  
www.euro.who.int 
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U.S. Sites 

 Centre for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta (CDC) 
www.cdc.gov 

 Centre for Nutrition Policy and Promotion 
www.usda.gov/cnpp 

 Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
www.epa.gov 

 Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 
www.fda.gov 

 Food and Nutrition Board, Institute of Medicine 
www.iom.edu/CMS/3788.aspx 

 Food and Nutrition Information Center, USDA 
http://fnic.nal.usda.gov 

 Food and Safety Inspection Service (FSIS) 
www.fsis.usda.gov 

 Iowa State University Extension, including a Food Safety Project 
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/foodsafety 

 Institute of Food Technologists – a non-profit scientific society 
www.ift.org 

 National Food Safety Database, University of Florida 
http://foodsafety.ifas.ufl.edu/  

 United States Department of Health and Human Services 
www.os.dhhs.gov 

 United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
www.usda.gov 

 National Seafood HACCP Alliance  
http://seafood.ucdavis.edu/Haccp/about.htm  

 The Food Allergy and Anaphylaxis Network  
www.foodallergy.org 

 

Other Worldwide Sites 

 Food Processors of Canada   
www.foodnet.fic.ca 

 Food Safety Australian  
http://www.foodsafety.edu.au/  
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 Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ) 
www.foodstandards.gov.au/  

 Consumers International 
www.consumersinternational.org  

 Food and Agriculture Organisation of the United Nations (FAO) 
www.fao.org  

 International Food Information Council (IFIC) 
www.ific.org  

 International Standards Organisation (ISO) 
www.iso.org/ 

 Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme  
(Codex Alimentarius Commission) 
www.codexalimentarius.net  

 World Health Organization (WHO) 
www.who.int  

 

 
Further Reading: 
 

 Campden and Chorleywood Food Research Association (1997) HACCP: A 
Practical Guide, 2nd edn, Technical Manual No. 38 

 

 Codex Committee on Food Hygiene (1997) HACCP System and 
Guidelines for its Application, Annex to CAC/RCP 1-1969, Rev.3, in Codex 
Alimentarius Food Hygiene Basic Texts, Food and Agriculture 
Organization of the United Nations World Health Organisation, Rome. 

 

 ICMSF (1988) Micro-organisms in Food 4.  Application of the Hazard 
Analysis Critical Control Point (HACCP) System to Ensure Microbiological 
Safety and Quality, Blackwell Scientific Publications, Oxford. 

 

 National Advisory Committee on Microbiological Criteria for Foods (1997) 
Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point Principles and Application 
Guidelines (adopted 14 August 1997). 

 

 Mortimore, S. & Wallace, C. (1998)  HACCP A Practical Approach  
Second Edition.  An Aspen Publication. 

 

 Mike Dillon & Chris Griffith - How to Audit Verifying Food Control Systems 
Second Edition.  Published by M.D. Associates. 

 

 Nina Chesworth – Food Hygiene Auditing.  Published by Blackie Academic 
& Professional (1996) 

 
Some of these books may be out of print and only available  

second hand or from libraries 

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/
http://www.consumersinternational.org/
http://www.fao.org/
http://www.ific.org/
http://www.iso.org/
http://www.codexalimentarius.net/
http://www.who.int/

